# **Bayberry Riding Center**

9110 Brock Road Spotsylvania Courthouse, VA 22553 (540) 645-2352 | bayberryridingcenter@gmail.com www.bayberryridingcenter.com

## **Equipment required:**

- Hard hat with harness (or chin strap); ASTM approved helmets are preferred.
- Riding breeches or jodhpurs (no jeans).
- Riding boots: paddock boots for students 12 years and younger; tall boots preferred for older students.
- Gloves in the winter time when it is cold.

#### Cost:

- Payment for group lessons is due by the 1<sup>st</sup> lesson of each month.
- Group: \$45/lesson or \$170/prepaid monthly (4 lessons)
- Semi-private: \$45/45 minutes
- Private: \$45/30 minutes } To be paid the day of the lesson
- Additional group lessons: \$45/hour

#### **Cancellation Policy:** \*\*\*\*We cancel for poor weather, and frozen footing.\*\*\*\*

- The announcement to cancel weekday lessons will be made by 2:00 PM that day.
- The Saturday class cancellation will be announced no later than 8:00 AM that morning.
- If we cancel, you will receive an **email.**
- If cancellations are warranted, you will have the choice to make up the lesson or receive credit for any lesson BRC cancels. Credit will be received in the following month's bill.

## A 24-hour cancellation notice is required by the student or parent/guardian to receive credit.

#### **Make-up Policy:**

• Students may join into another regularly scheduled lesson of the appropriate level within 30 days of cancellation, provided that there is availability.

### **Tacking-up Policy:**

- All students except beginners are required to groom and tack-up their own lesson horse each week.
   We recommend arriving at least 20 minutes before the lesson starts so that you have enough time to groom and tack-up properly. We are more than willing to help or show anyone how to do so.
- If you tack-up, you must un-tack and clean your tack after each lesson.
- For safety reasons (both the horse's and the rider's safety) beginners do not tack-up their horses. Those students interested in learning how to do so may arrive a few minutes early to watch and learn.

l)
į

**Bayberry Riding Center** Lesson Registration & Release Form

Rider's Name:
Address:
City:State:Zip:
Telephone: ()
Age: (if junior) Height: Weight:
Current School:
Emergency contact person:
Emergency contact person telephone number: ()
(New Students) Riding experience:
E-mail address Preferred lesson day:
allowing my child to participate/attend camp/lessons at my own risk. I hereby assume this risk an further do release and hold harmless Bayberry Riding Center/Camp and its owner, all stamembers, officials and volunteers from all liability for accidents, damage, injury or illness to myself, my child, my horse(s), riders, or any person or property connected with the event/schooling session/camp attendance/lesson program. (initial) Photography Release: I, the undersigned, hereby grant Bayberry Riding Cente
its representatives, and employees the irrevocable right and permission to use photographs and/o videos taken of me, my child, or my horse(s) for promotional purposes, including but not limited t social media, website content, advertisements, and other marketing materials. I understand an agree that these materials will become the property of Bayberry Riding Center. I furthe acknowledge that I will not receive any compensation for the use of these photographs or videos. release Bayberry Riding Center and its employees, agents, and representatives from any liability or claims related to the use of these images or videos, including but not limited to any claims for libel or invasion of privacy. This authorization shall remain in effect unless I provide written notice to revoke it.
Parent/ Guardian Name:
Parent/Guardian Signature: Date:

<sup>\*\*</sup>Payment and registration forms are due **before** date of first class\*\*